

**SUBSTITUTE  
MOTION TO AMEND NO. 1**

I hereby move to amend Bill No. 09-26 as follows:

1. On page 1, line 16, after the semicolon, insert the following: “amending Section 23.10.520 to establish and increase certain Lincoln Electrical Code permit fees.”.
2. On page 1, line 17, after 23.10.300, delete the word “and”.
3. On page 1, line 17, after 23.10.510, insert “and 23.10.520”.
4. On page 29, between lines 2 and 3, add the following section to the ordinance:

Section 51. That Section 23.10.520 of the Lincoln Municipal Code be amended

to read as follows:

1 **23.10.520 Permit Fees.**

2 Before a permit to install, alter, or add to electrical equipment shall be issued, a fee for  
3 such permit shall be paid to the Building Official as set forth below. Said permit shall become  
4 valid for a period of sixty days from the date of issuance, and remain valid as long as work on  
5 the project is not abandoned for a period in excess of sixty days.

6 Where work for which a permit is required by this code is started prior to obtaining a  
7 permit, the fees hereinafter specified shall be doubled; however, the payment of such double fees  
8 shall not relieve any person, firm, or corporation from fully complying with the requirements of  
9 this code.

10 There shall be no refunds or credits given on any permit which has expired. Permit  
11 holders returning an unused or partially completed permit prior to the expiration date of the  
12 permit shall be limited to a maximum refund amounting to two-thirds of the original fee for the  
13 items not yet inspected, for total refund amounts of \$60.00 and less. For permit fee refund totals  
14 in excess of \$60.00, a \$20.00 processing fee will be levied against the refund amount, but the  
15 two-thirds maximum shall not apply.

**COMBINED FEE AND PRICE SCHEDULE**

PERMIT FEES:

Minimum Permit Fee Charge . . . . . ~~\$20.00~~ \$25.00

There is no minimum permit fee for supplemental permits for shortages occurring on the original permit, and for which the work has been inspected.  
Minimum permit fees shall apply to all work that has not been inspected.

Service Equipment:

30 ampere thru ~~400~~ 200 ampere . . . . . ~~33.00~~ 35.00  
~~401~~ 201 ampere thru ~~1600~~ 400 ampere . . . . . 50.00  
~~1601~~ 401 ampere thru ~~3000~~ 1200 ampere . . . . . ~~60.00~~ 75.00  
~~3001~~ 1201 ampere ~~and over~~ thru 1600 ampere . . . . . 75.00  
1601 ampere thru 3000 ampere . . . . . 125.00  
3001 ampere and over . . . . . 150.00  
Service Repair . . . . . ~~20.00~~ 25.00  
Change overhead to underground, with no change of panel . . . . . ~~18.00~~ 25.00  
Each additional meter . . . . . ~~4.00~~ 6.00  
Each branch panel, sub-panel, or transfer switch . . . . . ~~12.00~~ 15.00

High Voltage (>600v) Equipment:

per termination . . . . . ~~5.00~~ 10.00

Outlets for lighting, receptacles, switches, and junction boxes (each opening) . . . . . .50

Lighting fixtures, each . . . . . .50

Baseboard heaters, each unit . . . . . ~~4.00~~ 5.00

Ceiling Fans . . . . . ~~4.00~~ 5.00

Motors:

Up to and including 3 H.P. . . . . . ~~7.00~~ 8.00

Over 3 H.P. . . . . . ~~10.00~~ 15.00

Generators:

Up to and including ~~2.2~~ 10 KW . . . . . ~~7.00~~ 10.00

Over ~~2.2~~ 10 KW through 15 KW . . . . . ~~10.00~~ 35.00

Over 15 KW . . . . . 50.00

Transformers:

To ~~75~~ 15 KVA . . . . . 10.00

1	<del>76-112 1/2</del> <u>Over 15 KVA - 75 KVA</u> .....	<del>15.00</del> <u>25.00</u>
2	Over <u>75 - 112 1/2 KVA</u> .....	<del>25.00</del> <u>50.00</u>
3	<u>Over 112 1/2 KVA</u> .....	<u>\$75.00</u>
4	Exhaust fans and hoods:	
5	Residential - <u>Kitchen and Bathroom</u> .....	3.00
6	Commercial - <u>Kitchen</u> .....	<del>18.00</del> <u>25.00</u>
7	Pole lights, arc lights, vapor lights, yard lights .....	5.00
8	Appliances or receptacles for same: such as disposal,	
9	dishwasher, dryer, range, furnace, air conditioner,	
10	heat pumps, roof top units (RTUs), unit heater,	
11	duct heater, water heater or receptacles for approved	
12	cord connected appliances of a like nature .....	<del>5.00</del> <u>6.00</u>
13	Signs:	
14	Including time clock, disconnect, ballasts, etc. ....	25.00
15	Pool Grounding .....	<del>54.00</del> <u>75.00</u>
16	Hot Tub or Spa .....	<del>30.00</del> <u>50.00</u>
17	Other NEC Article 680 items, such as fountains .....	<del>20.00</del> <u>25.00</u>
18	Hydro Massage Bathtub .....	<del>15.00</del> <u>20.00</u>
19	Temporary Wiring, such as construction and exhibition	
20	100 amperes and less .....	<del>18.00</del> <u>25.00</u>
21	More than 100 amperes .....	Same fee schedule as services
22	Reinspection fee (wrong address, work not	
23	complete, inaccessibility of equipment,	
24	and equipment that does not pass inspection) .....	
25	For inspection of apparatus for which	
26	no other fee is herein provided .....	<del>5.00</del> <u>7.00</u>
27	Fire Alarm Control Panel .....	30.00
28	Fire Alarm Devices and Signals	
29	1 - 15 .....	25.00
30	16 - 50, an additional .....	20.00
31	51 - 100, an additional .....	15.00
32	For each additional 100, or fraction thereof,	
33	an additional .....	10.00
34	<b>EXAMINATION FEE:</b> All classes - per examination .....	50.00



Requested by: Building and Safety Department

Reason for Request: To establish and increase certain Lincoln Electric Code permit fees and to provide for posting of the ordinance in lieu of publication and to correct an error on page 2, line 12 of Motion to Amend No. 1.